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Dear Sir or Madam

Drainage Statement
Proposed Industrial Building at Green Brothers,
Willow Grove, Sandy Lane, Murton, York YO19 5XE

1. This Drainage Statement accompanies planning application 23/00643/FUL for planning
permission to develop a new industrial building at an established fallen livestock collection
facility.  The application is made of behalf of the owner-operator, Robinson Mitchell Limited.

Foul water / Effluent
2. The application site handles fallen livestock. Washing down water from buildings contains

blood and other animal by products so is not suitable for discharge to the main sewer.

3. Buildings on the site are served by a drainage system that connects to an effluent collection
tank on the site.  The approximate position of the effluent tank is identified in Figure 1 below.
The tank receives all foul water flows from the site. The tank is emptied periodically and the
contents tankard away to be treated off-site.  These established arrangements will continue
for the proposed new building, which will be provided with a connection to the effluent tank

Figure 1 – Existing Effluent Tank Location and Proposed New Building Connection




